
Hannah Mellman - NOAA Federal


From: Hannah Mellman - NOAA Federal


Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 2:24 PM


To: Samantha Guidon - NOAA Federal


Cc: Brianne Smith - NOAA Federal; Alesia Read - NOAA Affiliate; Emma Htun - NOAA


Affiliate; Alexis Gutierrez - NOAA Federal; Howard Brown - NOAA Federal; Jim


Milbury


Subject: Re: ROC List of Materials


The BOR ftp site just went live. The BOR POC for inquiries is:


Russ Callejo, Assistant Regional Director


rcallejo@usbr.gov


On Mon, Jun 3, 2019 at 1:25 PM Hannah Mellman - NOAA Federal <hannah.mellman@noaa.gov> wrote:


Attached--

On Mon, Jun 3, 2019 at 1:24 PM Samantha Guidon - NOAA Federal <samantha.guidon@noaa.gov> wrote:


Thanks Hannah - looping in a few other folks.. can you please send the attachments?


On Mon, Jun 3, 2019 at 4:23 PM Hannah Mellman - NOAA Federal <hannah.mellman@noaa.gov> wrote:


Thanks Howard!  Looping in Sam Guidon as well.


On Mon, Jun 3, 2019 at 1:14 PM Alexis Gutierrez - NOAA Federal <alexis.gutierrez@noaa.gov> wrote:


Thanks Howard! This is really helpful. Does this mean the BOR FTP site is up?

Cheers Alexis


On Mon, Jun 3, 2019 at 4:11 PM Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov> wrote:


Jim, Hannah,Alexis,


Here is the list of review materials that we have shared for peer review and public water agency


review.


Howard


--
Howard L. Brown


Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


--

Ms. Alexis T. Gutierrez, D.Phil.


Congressional Affairs Specialist


Fisheries Team
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Ms. Alexis T. Gutierrez, D.Phil.


Congressional Affairs Specialist


Fisheries Team


Office of Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs


U.S. Department of Commerce


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration


1401 Constitution Ave. NW


Herbert C. Hoover Building


Washington, DC  20230


(o) 202-482-3622


(c) 202-578-1172


--
Hannah Mellman


Communications and External Affairs


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region, Seattle WA


desk (206) 526-6148


cell (240) 381-2180


--

Samantha Guidon


Legislative Affairs Advisor; Rollout Coordinator

NOAA Fisheries, Office of the Assistant Administrator

Office: 301 -427-8022

Cell: 301 -580-7395

samantha.guidon@noaa.gov


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


mailto:samantha.guidon@noaa.gov

	Re ROC List of Materials

